
 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 
  

 
 

 
 

 
    

        
 

 
  

 
      

   
 
 

   

ADDENDUM 2 

June 3, 2020 

ITB WS 62-20 

Purchase of One (1) New 24’ Long Dump Trailer for Bio-Solids Hauling 

This addendum is to provide answers to questions asked from potential vendors. 

1. The specifications call for 6” boards, but what do you want the side height to be before 
the boards? All the trailers we have now are 60” high not counting the 6” headboards for 
a 66” total height. 

2. Do you want a double wall or exterior post type side?  Post Type Side. 

3. What style Electric Tarp? Front to back, side to side or flip? Do you want vinyl or 
mesh? Front to back and mesh. 

The ITN opening remains June 10, 2020 at 3:00 P.M 


